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the East Machias River.
County Seat at Machias.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

THe Town of East Machias is located in central Washington County, the
easternmost county in Maine. The village is situated along the banks of
The village is approximately four miles from the

The exact boundaries for the district are as follows: Beginning at
a point 200'+ north of Route 1 at the western end of the Pope Memorial
Bridge, which point is at the intersection of Latitude 44°44'22" and
Longi tude 67923'23"; thence easterly crossing Factory Street; the East
Machias River, Route 1, and Bridge Street to a point just east of the
church cemetery, whith point is at the intersection of Latitude 44°44'18"
and Longitude 67923'07"; thence southerly to a point 450'+ east of High
Street, which point is at the intersection of Latitude 44°44'02" and
Longitude 67°23'34"; thence westerly crossing High Street and Water Street
to a point in East Machias River, which point is at the intersection of
Latitude 44°43'58" and Longitude 67923'18"; thence northerly to the point
of beginning. :

The boundaries herein described encompass an area of 63 acres+ of high
ground and water.

Pope Memorial Bridge

Gaddis Brothers Co. building; built 1841 for S.W. Pope & Co.
store.

The Daniel Foster House built 1800.

The John Foster House built lzzgi Burn's Tavern until 1825.
This house was occupied by the Pope family for much of the 19th
and early 20th Century.

The Dennis Garland House built in 1820's. Now occupied by the

‘Warren Lodge of Masonry. This building has been considerably
" remodeled.

First Congregational Church built in 1836 by John E. Seavey.

Burrill's Store built mid 19th Century.. On»théisite of/the Col.

Benjamin Foster House.

Deacon Samuel Foster House.

The Simon McNeil House built 1817.
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The Colonel C. W. Foster House built 1800.
The Cyrus Gardner House built early 19th Century.

G. H. Hovey House built ca. 1860. This building is in a deterio-
rated condition.

The J. Harris House built ca. 1860.

Mrs. P. Hyatt House built ca. 1860; remodeled in 1895 by wan;gﬁ
Pope.

The 01d School House built mid 19th Century. This building now
houses the East Machias Fire Department.

The A. F. Kingsley House built early 19th Century.
The C. S. Gardner House built early 19th Century.
Mrs. Kahaley House built early 19th Century.

First Congregational Church Vestry built ca. 1850.
First Congregational Church Parsonage built ca. 1880.
The G. D. Gaddis House built ca. 1840.

The Woodin Foster House built ca. 1805. This house has been
substantially modified.

William Chase House built ca. 1880.

Washington Academy Building built 1823.

Church of the Disciples of Christ built ]3ﬂ6i This building is
now owned by Washington Academy and is the Albee-Richardson
Memorial Building.

James Foster House built ca. 1805.

Charles Foster House built 1827. This house is now the residence
of the principal of Washington Academy.

(See Continuation Sheet)
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28. The J. McNulty House built mid 19th Century.

29. Hammond Dennison House built mid 19th Century.
\ 30. The B. T. Chaloner House built mid 19th Century.
‘ 31. The Benjamin G. Chaloner House built 1836.

32. The C. P. Hovey House built early 19th Century.
33. The Jabez West House built early 19th Century.

SITES:

A. Site of S. W. Pope and Company Grist Mill. First Grist Mill in
East Machias built on this site in 1788 by Captain Peter Talbot.

B. Site of S. W. Pope and Company Saw Mill. The Mill occupied this
site from 1840-1906.

C. Site of Grist Mill built by James Foster in 1818.
D. Site of Saw Mill and Grist Mill of the J. M. Wiswell and Company.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although not permanently settled until 1763, the area now known as
Machias, East Machias, and Machiasport had attracted the interest of
settlers since 1633. It was in that year that Isaak Allerton set up a
trading post at Machias under the auspices of the Plymouth Company. (Un-
til 1826, the history of Machias is also that of East Machias and the
use of the term Machias in this text should be taken to mean the Machias
area.) This venture however, was soon abandoned for it brought Allerton
and the Plymouth Company into conflict with the French.

In 1688, a census was taken of all settlers living between the
Penobscot and the St. Croix Rivers. According to the tally there were
nine French settlers 1living at Machias. As was the case with the French
settlement at Pentagoet (Castine), this small settlement at Machias was
abandoned by the French only.to.be settled by men of English descent in
1763, AL AL AL A vty

Early in the fall of 1762, Isaiah Foster and Isaac Larrabee with
other men embarked from Scarborough to explore to the east for sources
of hay and also areas for possible settlement. They wished a suitable
area for the construction of sawmills. They eventually reached Machias
and were impressed with the area's possibilities.

; Upon their return to Scarborough, they founded an association of
sixteen persons to build a double saw mill at Machias (now the present
town of Machias). Thirteen of the associates including Sylvanus Scott,
Isaiah Foster and Isaac Larrabee took their families and embarked for
Machias in April of 1763. Joel Bonney and Woodin Foster were hired by
the sixteen as carpenters to go along. In all, there were twenty-four
persons who ‘departed Scarborough in April.

Their small vessel arrived on the 20th of May 1763, anchoring
first at the Rim in what is now the town of East Machias. The little
settlement prospered and in 1765 more settlers arrived. By this time
many of the settlers had established themselves at East Falls, now East
Machias.

(See Continuation Sheet)




Coolidge, A.J. and Mansfield J.B. A History & Description of New England.

Boston: Austin J. Coolidge, 1859.
Drisko, George W. Narrative of the Town of Machias. Machias, Maine: Press
of the Republican, 1904.
Whittier, Henry S. "History of East Machias". A Series of Newspaper
Articles.
Var?ggé George J. A Gazetteer of the State of Maine. Boston: B.B. Russell

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE proPERTY |0 DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
CORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE" - LATITUDE . N - LONGITUDE
Dearaes Miataes Se Oésds Deé?es Miéu'es Seéo ds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW o ' " é\- o . . 0 A e "

NE 44- 44: 18- | 67° 23 07~
~se | 440 44. 02~} 67 23+ 34~ ey
SW 440 43- KB~ | f7° 23+ 18~

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY: 65

JLIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR

STATE: CODE COUNTY: CODE

SNEE } cobE | counTy /§>/ fl’fm cooe
ElEEAR

STATE:. CODE | COUNTY: \é\éZ‘GIQOA/ﬂL ”H CoDE

COUN'_TY

NAME AND TITLE:

Edwin Randall, Local History Researcher

ORGANIZATION DATE

East Machias Historical Society Oct. 15, 1972
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

Samuel Scott, a brother of Sylvanus Scott, Woodin Foster, Benjamin
Foster, Daniel Fogg and others erected the first sawmill at East Machias
in 1765. These men also lived in East Machias. Sylvanus Scott settled on
the Rim in East Machias. The Rim was known as Scotts point at that time.

In 1770, the grant of a township was given by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts. By this grant, the petitioners became owners of the soil
within their township. The township, at this time, included Machias, East
Machias, Machiasport, Whitneyville, and Marshfield. On May 12, 1784, Mach1as
was 1ncorporated and in 1790 was divided into four schoo1”H”§trTcts*~the

present town—of East Machias being one of them.

In 1790, interest began in a county academy for the area. About 1807
one teacher was hired and he lasted until 1810. The issue of an academy
died until 1823 when a virtual contest began between several communities
to be the home of Washington Academy. East Falls, now East Mach1as won
this contest and the bu;kd?ng for the new Academy was erected in 1823

e

The Reverend Solomon Adams was its first Preceptor.

On January 24, 1826, East Falls was separated from Machias and incor-
porated as the town n of E East Machias. "~ The first town meeting was held on
March 6, 1826.

From the time of its establishment as a village in 1765, the town of
East Machias has been a thriving little community and remains so today.
The 19th Century economic_base of East Machias, its lumber mills and ship-
yards, are gone but the v111age remains to remind us of the early pioneers
who carved thelr home out of the Maine wilderness.

ishington Academy and the Churches remain in East Machias also as a
reminder that these were also mainstays of the Tittle community on the banks
of the East Machias River.

East Machias is significant because of its history as a shipbuilding and
Tumbering center- for eastern Maine and also for the many fine buildings that
were constructed during a bygone era. Last but not Teast is the part the
citizens of this area played in our Revolution and in the War of 1812.
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